
 

 

TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 
3546 S. Straits Hwy, Indian River, MI  49749 

January 13, 2026   7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING 
PROPOSED AGENDA 

1. Call to order  
2. Pledge to flag 
3. Roll call 
4. Board member conflict of interest statement (if applicable) 
5. Public comment on agenda items (3 minutes per individual)  
6. Approval of meeting agenda 
7. Approval of previous minutes from December 17, 2025, Special Meeting 
8. Reports 

a. Sewer update from Performance Engineers 
b. Clerk report: Bills 
c. Treasurer report 
d. Correspondence – numerous 
e. Airport 
f. DDA-Dan Nivelt, DDA Board Member 
g. FOIA – 3 
h. Library-Kelsey Rutkowski, Director 
i. Parks-Stacey Cole 
j. Police-Chief Gordon Temple 

 Tusc Twp Police Dept policy emergency spending limit increase 
9. Old business 

a. FOIA Policy Change & Appointment 
b. Trout Town Resort 
c. Trustee applicants and interview  

10. New business  
a. Sewer construction bills & change orders – Phase I, Phase II, WWTP 
b. Fire contract 
c. Ordinance No. 12, 16, 24 amendments  
d. Application form, Chapter 6 Tab 2-C Changes 
e. Bids for HVAC system 
f. Plante and Moran agreement extension 
g. Interim Assessor appointment 

11. Public comments (3 minutes per individual) 
12. Board comments 
13. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 



 

 

TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP 
3546 S. Straits Hwy, Indian River, MI  49749 

December 17, 2025   2:00 PM SPECIAL MEETING 
PROPOSED MEETING MINUTES 

Call to order: Supervisor Maves called the meeting to order at 2:00pm and led the pledge of 
allegiance.   
 
Roll call: Present: Smith, Hutchison, Maves, and Decker. There is a quorum. 
 
Board member conflict of interest statement (if applicable) None. 
 
Public comment on agenda items (3 minutes per individual) None. 
 
Approval of meeting agenda with change of Regular to Special. 
Motion: Decker   Support: Hutchison  Approved: All in favor 
 
Approval of previous minutes from December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting. 
Motion: Hutchison   Support: Smith  Approved: All in favor 
 
Reports: 
Clerk report: 16 bills for a total of $28,263.72. 
Motion: Smith   Support: Hutchison  Approved: All in favor 
Where does the general ledger clean up stand with Plante Moran. 
 
Old business: 
Transfers to parks – the invoices are included in the bills and will be paid on Friday, December 
19, 2025. 
 
Tractor for parks – clerk to sign credit application for Kubota. 
 
Resignation – Maves to resign as FOIA coordinator due to lack of access to records. 
Motion: Smith   Support: Hutchison  Approved: All in favor 
 
Motion to appoint the clerk as FOIA Coordinator. Clerk – reject.  
Tabled to January 2026 meeting. 
 
New business: 
New hire for police – Jon Appleford starts the academy January 12, 2026 and should graduate 
on May 8, 2026. He will be filling a vacant position. 
 
Ordinances  
Ordinances #24 and #30 need to have the same fines. Ordinance #24 change to Ordinance #30 
increasing the penalty and add sections 16a, b c, d, and e under penalties.  
Motion: Maves   Support: Smith   Approved: All in favor 



 

 

Ordinance #16 regarding no parking for snow removal. To establish no parallel parking on S. 
Straits Hwy, from River Street to Barbara Avenue including trailhead parking lot, beginning 
December 1 through April 15 from 10pm to 6am. Penalty same as 16 a-e. 
Police chief will need the minutes and proof of publishing to give to the courts. 
Motion: Maves   Support: Hutchison   Approved: All in favor 
Section 16. Violations and Penalties 

a. A violation of this ordinance is a municipal civil infraction, for which the fine shall not be 
less than $100, nor more than $500 for the first offense, and not less than $500 nor more 
than $1,000 for a subsequent offense, in the discretion of the court, and in addition to all 
other costs, damages, expenses and actual attorney fees incurred by the township in 
enforcing the ordinance. For purpose of this section, a “subsequent offense” means a 
violation of this ordinance committed with respect to a separate incident by the same 
person within 12 months after a previous violation of the ordinance for which such person 
admitted responsibility or was adjudicated to be responsible. Each day the violation 
occurs shall constitute a separate offense. 

b. The following persons are authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations for 
violation of provisions of this ordinance. If such person or any of them have reasonable 
cause to believe that a violation or infraction has occurred, based on person observation 
or on the report of a person who has allegedly witnessed the violation or infraction: (1) 
the township supervisor and (2) the Tuscarora Township Police Department. 

c. If a citation for violation of this ordinance is based solely upon the complaint of a person 
who allegedly witnessed the violation and not upon the personal observation of any of 
the persons authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations hereunder, then such 
citation shall be approved in writing by the township supervisor prior to its issuance. 

d. Municipal civil infraction citations for violations of this ordinance shall be served upon the 
alleged violator as provided by law and township ordinance. 

e. The issuance of a municipal civil infraction citation shall not be an exclusive remedy, but 
may be undertaken by the township in addition to other means of enforcement, as 
provided by law, including, but not limited to, the seeking of injunctive and other relief. 

 
Public comments (3 minutes per individual) 
Gordon about police facebook page and information to be posted on website, facebook, and 
flyers to be placed at places that sell/rent snowmobiles, rental places (motels, etc.), schools, 
DDA, and chamber. 
 
Board comments 
Trustee applications available. DDA, parks, and county planning & zoning all have openings. 
 
Motion to adjourn at 2:35pm. 
Motion: Maves  
 
Recording Secretary, Chris Green 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Laura Decker, Clerk 
Trudy Maves, Supervisor 



Reports 



Bills and Revenue & Expenditure Report 



















































































Treasurer Report 



CASH SUMMARY BY BANK FOR TUSCARORA TWP 1/3Page: 01/08/2026 10:00 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

FROM 07/01/2025 TO 01/08/2026

Ending
Balance

01/08/2026
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

07/01/2025Description
Bank Code
Fund

SPAS  2016 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
0.00 0.65 0.65 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT860

0.00 0.65 0.65 0.00 2016 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

TXIMM  CNB TAX
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND703

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CNB TAX

CFAGE  COMMUNITY FOUNDATION AGENCY
32,587.20 0.00 0.00 32,587.20 LIBRARY FUND271

32,587.20 0.00 0.00 32,587.20 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION AGENCY

CFDON  COMMUNITY FOUNDATION DONOR
49,360.49 0.00 0.00 49,360.49 LIBRARY FUND271

49,360.49 0.00 0.00 49,360.49 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION DONOR

DDASV  DDA IMMA
23.49 266,465.00 10,025.26 256,463.23 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY248

23.49 266,465.00 10,025.26 256,463.23 DDA IMMA

DDARD  DDA USDA RD BOND
32,400.00 6,000.00 16,000.00 22,400.00 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY248

32,400.00 6,000.00 16,000.00 22,400.00 DDA USDA RD BOND

POOL  GENERAL - ALL
510,545.20 663,109.59 663,115.21 510,539.58 GENERAL FUND101
33,527.05 9,526.00 43,052.95 0.10 FIRE FUND206

371,813.15 762,794.27 232,457.04 902,150.38 POLICE FUND207
4,203.67 15,575.68 2,086.01 17,693.34 STREET LIGHTING FUND219

119,296.50 561,482.61 526,904.45 153,874.66 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY248
155,558.45 158,590.19 75,417.62 238,731.02 LIBRARY FUND271

0.00 4,025.07 2,798.14 1,226.93 ARPA FUND282
153,823.91 1,357.59 11,632.66 143,548.84 BOAT LAUNCH502
23,320.84 4,172,829.37 4,384,314.49 (188,164.28)SEWER FUND590

(66.00)216.00 0.00 150.00 WATER FUND591
0.00 236,244.94 236,244.94 0.00 IMPREST PAYROLL FUND704

67,707.32 5,820.67 10,320.02 63,207.97 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT860

1,439,730.09 6,591,571.98 6,188,343.53 1,842,958.54 GENERAL - ALL

LIBIN  IRAL INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
57,435.84 0.00 18.04 57,417.80 LIBRARY FUND271

57,435.84 0.00 18.04 57,417.80 IRAL INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

LIBSP  LIBRARY SPECIAL



CASH SUMMARY BY BANK FOR TUSCARORA TWP 2/3Page: 01/08/2026 10:00 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

FROM 07/01/2025 TO 01/08/2026

Ending
Balance

01/08/2026
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

07/01/2025Description
Bank Code
Fund

28,156.07 0.00 11.65 28,144.42 LIBRARY FUND271

28,156.07 0.00 11.65 28,144.42 LIBRARY SPECIAL

MICLA  MICHIGAN CLASS
53,553.30 0.00 1,123.02 52,430.28 LIBRARY FUND271

53,553.30 0.00 1,123.02 52,430.28 MICHIGAN CLASS

NRRI2  PNC PHASE 2 SEWER RRI
83,178.11 40,476.67 122,033.54 1,621.24 SEWER FUND590

83,178.11 40,476.67 122,033.54 1,621.24 PNC PHASE 2 SEWER RRI

NRRI1  PNC RRI SEWER PHASE 1
36,490.16 74,823.85 104,907.40 6,406.61 SEWER FUND590

36,490.16 74,823.85 104,907.40 6,406.61 PNC RRI SEWER PHASE 1

SWRC1  PNC SEWER PHASE 1 CONSTRUCTION
500.00 865,666.28 865,543.51 622.77 SEWER FUND590

500.00 865,666.28 865,543.51 622.77 PNC SEWER PHASE 1 CONSTRUCTION

SWRC2  PNC SEWER PHASE 2 CONSTRUCTION
500.00 901,433.03 767,288.28 134,644.75 SEWER FUND590

500.00 901,433.03 767,288.28 134,644.75 PNC SEWER PHASE 2 CONSTRUCTION

LIBRG  READING GARDEN - LIBRARY
44,041.33 39,033.93 83,075.26 0.00 LIBRARY FUND271

44,041.33 39,033.93 83,075.26 0.00 READING GARDEN - LIBRARY

ADDRE  SEWER ADD REU
228,996.92 203,105.00 8,401.78 423,700.14 SEWER FUND590

228,996.92 203,105.00 8,401.78 423,700.14 SEWER ADD REU

SEPA  SEWER PHASE II - EPA FUNDS
59.51 1,822,682.53 1,759,816.11 62,925.93 SEWER FUND590

59.51 1,822,682.53 1,759,816.11 62,925.93 SEWER PHASE II - EPA FUNDS

RRI  SEWER RRI
70,992.85 90,891.91 77,191.39 84,693.37 SEWER FUND590

70,992.85 90,891.91 77,191.39 84,693.37 SEWER RRI

SEWER  SEWER SPEC ASSESSMENT
328,065.88 468,290.42 205,312.85 591,043.45 SEWER FUND590



CASH SUMMARY BY BANK FOR TUSCARORA TWP 3/3Page: 01/08/2026 10:00 AM
User: CHRIS
DB: Tuscarora

FROM 07/01/2025 TO 01/08/2026

Ending
Balance

01/08/2026
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

07/01/2025Description
Bank Code
Fund

328,065.88 468,290.42 205,312.85 591,043.45 SEWER SPEC ASSESSMENT

TXCHK  TAX CHECKING
1,295,890.96 6,464,563.10 7,760,454.06 0.00 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND703

1,295,890.96 6,464,563.10 7,760,454.06 0.00 TAX CHECKING

3,781,962.20 17,835,004.35 17,969,546.33 3,647,420.22 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



Correspondence  

Airport  

Assessor  

DDA  

FOIA  

Library  

Parks  

Police 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE: Parks Commission new hire. 

SUMMARY: Parks Commission proposed a new hire at $18/hour for up to 40 hours per 
week. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Parks Commission 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 







 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE: Increase emergency spending limit of Tuscarora Township Police Department. 

SUMMARY: Propose increasing the limit of the emergency spending limit to $10,000. This 
is the amount the Police Chief may spend without TT-MI Board approval. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   TTPD Policy 



 

 

 

 



Old Business 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE: FOIA Coordinator Policy 

SUMMARY: Change wording of Tuscarora Township FOIA Policy to read as that of MCL 
15.236. See below. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD  

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS: MCL 15.236, TT-MI FOIA Policy   

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE: Trout Town Resort 

SUMMARY: Presentation by Trout Town Resort (NorthStar), requesting a letter of support 
for MEDC RAP (Revitalization and Placemaking) Program Grant. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   RAP Program Grant guidelines 

Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 
 

REVITALIZATION AND PLACEMAKING (RAP FUND) 

PROGRAM  
 

GUIDELINES 
 

 

Program Overview 

The Revitalization and Placemaking (“RAP”) Program is an incentive program that will proactively deploy 

state funding to address community revitalization needs in Michigan communities by investing in projects 

that enable population and tax revenue growth through rehabilitation of underutilized buildings and historic 

structures, and development of permanent place-based infrastructure associated with social zones and 

traditional downtowns, outdoor dining, and place-based public spaces. Administered by the Michigan 

Economic Development Corporation (“MEDC”), this tool provides access to development gap financing for 

1) real estate rehabilitation and development projects; 2) public place-based infrastructure projects; or 3) 

façade improvement program implementation projects. Grants will be awarded for individual projects; 

however, grants for place-based infrastructure and/or façade program implementation may be awarded to 

subgrant programs.  Awards may be made based on individual application or based on funding rounds as 

determined by the MEDC.  

 

Program Goals 

Through the RAP Program, the MEDC partners with local communities to proactively address revitalization 

needs by investing in projects that promote population and tax revenue growth. These investments help 

create the environment necessary to attract and retain talent, add new housing options, enable business 

creation and attraction, and provide resources for Michigan citizens and communities.  

 

Eligible Applicants: 

• Real Estate Rehabilitation and Development: Individuals or entities working to rehabilitate vacant, 

underutilized, blighted, and historic structures. These applicants may include but are not limited to: 

non-profits and local economic development organizations or private real estate developers. 

• Public Place-Based Infrastructure (individual projects):  Individuals or entities working on the 

development of permanent place-based infrastructure1 associated with traditional downtowns, 

social-zones, outdoor dining and placed-based public spaces. These applicants may include but are 

not limited to: Municipal or economic development organizations such as Downtown Development 

Authorities, local units of government, local Land Bank Fast Track Authorities2 or other entities 

approved by the MEDC. 

• Façade or Public Place-Based Infrastructure Subgrant (as part of a funding round): Economic 

development organizations and other public entities working to improve the streetscape in traditional 

downtowns and neighborhood commercial nodes by investing in place-based infrastructure on 

publicly owned and maintained properties or investing in private building facades through an existing 

and active local façade improvement program.   

 

 
1 Amenity that is not intended to be temporary, including but not limited to a site improvement or building, and 
that positively contributes to a traditional downtown or a mixed-use area with abundant accommodations for non-
motorized transportation. 
2 Local authority created under Act 258 of 2003. 



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 
 

 

Eligible Properties: 

• Real Estate Rehabilitation and Development:  

1. Must qualify as Previously Developed Property3 and may have previously contained or 

currently contains a structure. 

2. Must be located in or contributing to a traditional downtown, central business district, 

neighborhood commercial node or adjacent walkable neighborhood; and 
• Public Place-Based Infrastructure: 

1. Must be located in or contributing to a traditional downtown, central business district, 

neighborhood commercial node or adjacent walkable neighborhood; and 

2. Must be a property and be owned and maintained by a municipality or community-

focused non-profit; and 

3. Must be a physical location that is generally open and accessible to the public, without 

cost, and is owned and maintained for the public good. Public space can be used for 

recreation, public use, or as places for people to gather.  

• Façade Program Implementation: 

1. Must be located in or contributing to a traditional downtown, central business district, 

neighborhood commercial node or adjacent walkable neighborhood; and  

2. Must fit the requirements of the local and currently active façade improvement program. 

 

 

Eligible Costs  

"Eligible Costs” are at least one, or any combination, of the following expenditures:  

a. Acquisition or costs for real property; 

b. Fees or costs for alteration, new construction, improvement, demolition, or rehabilitation of 

buildings of an approved project, including utility tap fees, and fees and costs paid to a 

governmental entity for permits, zoning, and inspections; 

c. Costs associated with site improvements such as access (including ADA improvements) 

and streetscaping elements such as lighting, fencing, street furniture, etc.; 

d. Fees or costs for site improvements, including a surface parking lot, parking garage, parking 

ramp, utilities and public infrastructure, such as roads, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, 

landscaping, lighting, grading and land balancing; 

e. Fees or costs for the addition of machinery, equipment or fixtures for an approved project; 

f. Professional fees or costs for an approved project for the following services: architectural, 

engineering, environmental, and surveying;  

g. Real estate developer fees not to exceed 4% of total project costs; 

h. Other costs associated with real estate or place-based infrastructure development or 

administration of subgrant programs may be considered on a case-by-case basis or as 

defined within a funding round. 

 

Award Structures and Funding  

Funding availability is based on income tax revenue deposited into the Revitalization and Placemaking Fund 

and appropriated for this program as described in Section 696 of the Income Tax Act of 1967. 

 

 
3 Previously developed property means property that was part of an existing developed residential, commercial, or 
industrial zone and contained a structure serviced by utilities, or former dumps, landfills, and other areas filled 
with nonnative material. 



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 
 

Grants for place-based infrastructure and/or façade program implementation may be awarded to subgrant 

programs and will have unique funding limits as determined in the funding round.  

 

All awards will be structured as performance-based reimbursement grants with milestones and reporting 

requirements: 

• Real Estate Rehabilitation and Development: 

1. Grant awards on a single project associated with the rehabilitation of vacant and blighted 

buildings or costs associated with the repurposing of space left vacant shall not exceed the 

lesser of $1.5 million or 50% of Eligible Costs, except all allowed under 2. below. 

2. Grant awards for a single project with an extraordinary economic development impact or 

public benefit that has maximized all other state loans and financing tools as determined by 

the MEDC, will be eligible for an award amount up to the lesser of $5 million or 50% of the 

Eligible Costs. Any project for consideration must pursue and maximize all additional 

programs and/or funding sources available to support the project (e.g., Loan capacity, 

Housing TIF, Federal Historic Tax Credit, etc.). Also, any instances of Extraordinary Economic 

Development Impact/Public Benefit shall satisfy the MEDC Place Incentives Guidance, and 

embody one or more of the additional qualities described below: 

▪ Project will eliminate long lasting instances of blight and/or environmental 

contamination (10+ years), through the redevelopment of the property. 

▪ Project has a geographic correlation, and addresses community needs associated with 

a significant, strategic MEDC investment. 

▪ Project is proposed in an area of historic disinvestment and has not seen new or 

rehabilitated mixed-use development in 5+ years. 

** All projects funded under these criteria are subject to RAP regional targets and will significantly 

impact the availability of additional funding for other projects in the region.** 

• Public Place-Based Infrastructure: 

1. For a single project associated with the development of permanent place-based infrastructure 

in support of a traditional downtown or central business district and associated with social-

zones 4, outdoor dining, etc.:  must have a minimum request of $500,000 and a maximum of 

the lesser of $1 million or 50% of Eligible Costs. 

2. Grant applications will be accepted as part of an application round as announced by the MEDC. 

• Public Place-Based Infrastructure and/or Façade Program (Subgrant Funding Rounds): 

1. There is no minimum or maximum request amount for subgrant applications, but applicants 

are encouraged to only include the most competitive projects and to recognize that all 

projects in the grant application must meet readiness requirements and have all funding 

sources secured.   

2. There is no minimum grant amount for each subrecipient grant within the subgrant 

application, but the maximum grant amount for each subrecipient grant request within the 

subgrant application is limited to the lessor of $500,000 or 50% of Eligible Costs.   

3. Grant applications may be submitted as part of an application round as announced by the 

MEDC.  

 

Award Disbursement 

Awards will be disbursed in two parts. The first disbursement will be for up to fifty percent (50%) of the 

eligible costs submitted, not to exceed fifty percent (50%) of the grant; and, upon Project completion, up to 

fifty percent (50%) of eligible costs submitted, not to exceed the remaining balance of the grant. 

 
4 Area or district established by a local governmental unit (city, village, township, county) under MCL 436.1551 



Revitalization and Placemaking Program Guidelines - Last Updated – October 18, 2024 
 

There will be no more than two disbursements per project.  

 

Project Considerations 

The most competitive applications will clearly address community revitalization needs by responding to the 

criteria below:   

1. Local support and match: All submissions must include a letter of support from the local or 

regional economic development organization and the highest municipal local official, such as 

the City Manager, Mayor, or Township Supervisor. The letter must also state that support is 

specific to the RAP project and not just general project support. If the project is for place-based 

infrastructure, the letter must provide a detailed explanation of who will maintain the space and 

how ongoing maintenance costs will be funded. 

2. Location: Preference will be given to projects located in traditional downtowns, neighborhood 

commercial nodes, and Geographically Disadvantaged Areas5. 

3. Capacity: The applicant, consultant or individual member of the development team must have 

experience implementing a project of a similar scope.  

4. Long-term impacts: Competitive applicants will be able to articulate how the proposal will have 

a long-term impact in the community including addressing how the project will enable growth 

in population and tax revenue. 

5. Financial Viability:  

• Demonstrate long-term financial viability of the project 

• Demonstrate financial need for the incentive award 

• Demonstrating that all other financing sources have been exhausted. 

6. Local and Regional Impact Considerations:  

• Project should demonstrate how it supports the vision and goals stated in the local        

master plan, downtown plan, capital improvements plan and/or economic development 

strategy. 

• Project should demonstrate the readiness of infrastructure – utilities, housing, 

transportation, public transit, and other community services. Is the project filling 

available capacity or creating need for new community or state investments in 

infrastructure/resources? 

• The most competitive proposals will include a financial contribution from the local unit 

of government. 

7. Additional programing, partnership and design considerations may be incorporated into funding 

round applications. 

 

All RAP Program awards shall be memorialized by final written agreement with terms and conditions in 

accordance with these RAP Guidelines, MEDC approval, and any other applicable laws. These terms and 

conditions shall otherwise be satisfactory to the MEDC, and shall include, without limitation, performance-

based milestones governing disbursements, repayment provisions, and periodic reporting to facilitate the 

MEDC’s report to the Michigan Legislature. The RAP Program agreements shall also include a provision for 

repayment due to breach of the written agreement or failure to meet measurable milestones. 

 
5 Geographically Disadvantaged Areas are defined as economically distressed and historically underinvested census 
tracts and counties, especially in urban and rural areas, that tend to experience relatively high unemployment and 
low household incomes. MEDC and the State of Michigan operationalize geographically disadvantaged areas to 
constitute Treasury-designated Opportunity Zones and Small Business Administration-defined HUBZones 
(Historically Underutilized Business Zones). 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: Board of Trustee Interviews 
 
TITLE: Review applications and interview candidates for Tuscarora Township Board of 
Trustee  

SUMMARY: Review and Interview applicants for the Board of Trustees position.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   Applications 

 



Tlrscarora Townstrip
Board of Trustee Yacancy

Application for Appointment
Allapplications shall be submitted to all Board members and voted upon by the Board of Trustees at a
scheduled Board of Trustees meeting.

Individuals interested in an appointment to the tsoard shall complete the Application for Appointment
below. All applications will be submittetl to the Tuscarora Township Office by the specified date at time
of posting.

Qualifying for board office:
To be eligible to run for township office or to be appointed to fill a vacan(3y - and to then serve as a township
board member --a person must be registered to vote and a qualified towns;hip elector by the filing deadline for
theelection. Anelectorisdefinedassomeone l8yearsof age,aU.S. citizenandaresidentofMichiganforat
least six months. A "qualified" township elector is an electoi who has resrided in the township for at least 30
days. (Article II, Section 1, MCLs 168.10 and16g.34Z)

Applicant Information

TUSCAR.ORA
f0wNSHlP

L Full Name:

2. Residential Address:

3. PhoneNumber: A1\_i$,\-qllR
4. Email Address:

Are you a registered voter of the Tuscarora Township?E yes n No

Are you a full-time resident of ruscarora Townshiplu yes n No

Are you a US Citizen?-U yes E No

Are you at least 18 years of age?E yes E No

Background & Qualifications

9. Current Occupation / Employer:

r.LreQ\ron\.-=\ 1"\rrlr'".g-y:iLri*x \\e"$h "*w\ r,^-$\ne-:i

10. Education / Training:

qraAug\q.\ tro* ,\*,\ciff\ Lrku: !ii\-,;p\1, ',r, \tkr*r

5.

6.

7,

8.

Supervisor
Text Box



1 l. Relevant Experience:
Have you served on Boards, Commissions, Committees, or community involvement, or leadership roles

before?--El Yes n No
If yes, please describe and include dates of terms:

*.srrs*turs:enf\:r--\n*-..-L\xt'r-.$X'{)Cr U.i \h.e-i\r-B: Q..,rtt*\;:-''ofl os-,A, orrr
\\* \*N-l lr.t ',}r-t"+ t i-'..*.t"\(*-c)*-f\s\ 'h<-Q\rrr.\rq'n L\rtrt*kr '

12. please indicate your qualifications for appointment to this Board. Include any skills or expertise

that would benefit the Township Board:

I.crnc:..qu-.tssi&;ro,\.."&..\,.rsxrr'cfn-fut:\'r,p.o.n\.trav,.-h*on.-trc.. Y:L'qecu: o^nt\,

E- - -\cx':'*cl"sc- t.or:: rcxrsi\

lnterest Statement

I 1 . Why are you interested in serving as a Tuscarora Township Board of Trustee?

12. What priorities or issues do you believe are most important for the Township at this time?

lfo ..Ssrs\**"-\crylns-r*$:\\E-"u)sc-isrrrs r\\ J' c\Te-\! JtF \n

Availability

13. Regular Board meetings are typically held on the 2nd Tuesday of each month.
Are you able to attend meetings as required?

N Yes E No E Occasionally (explain):

14. Are you available for special meetings, budget workshops, and cotnmittee assignments?

! Yes tl No\tr Occasionally (explain):_

Additional Information

15. Conflicts of Interest:
Do you have any potential conflicts (employment, contracts, family business, other board appts', etc.)?

tr No-{tr Yes - If yes, please describe:

_i- g.ss .Sr.e----$niss o\ $u.--rXr--V.,\-Lts'r.'":i>a.)..' L:,- ^ c{,\.".>use--i\ \b-i\ \: cr cir-,Q\i-\)



16. Are you curren.tly serving on other boards, commissions, or comrnittees in Tuscarora Township or
elsewhere?-E Yes n No

If yes, please describe and include dates of terms:

T.-[r\<; t r.c"-rsr, r::i, o c.)..,

17. Activities
List civic, fraternal, charitable, or professional organizations you are a member of. You may include

special interests:

I 8. Optional Attachments:
E Resume

E Letters of recommendation

n Other (please specify):

I ACKNOWI,EDGE
(l) if appointed, I will comply with all Statutory and other requirements and obligations of my appointment,
including adhering to relevant State, County, and Township laws, ordinances, regulations, and policies, (2) if I
cease to comply with such requirements, I automatically forfeit said appointed position, (3) i hold no position or
appointment which is a conflict of interest with the appointed position applied for, (4) to the best of my
knowledge and belief, I possess the requisite qualifications for the oflce I am seeking, and (5) I understand that
this application and all information contained therein, will become part of the Board of Trustees agenda packet,
which will be publicly available.

If selected for employment, are you willing to submit to a bachground check?
n Nd.U yes

Certification
I certify that the information provided in this application is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signalure: \.,u,.r (1,,U
Date: r\t..\]i,, '\ -

Signature:
Date:



s=
TYsfn!9TX

Tuscarora TownshiP
,rn\VBoard of Trustee VacancY

Application for Appoint;ment

All applications shalli be submittetl to all Boartl nrembers antl I'otetl upon b}'the Board of Truslees at a

scheduled Board of l[rustees meeting.

lntli'ictuals interestetl in an appointment to the Board shall complete the Application for Appointment

below. All applications will be submittect to the I'uscarora Totnship Oflice by the specified date at time

of posting.

Qualifp'ing for boardl office:
'lb be ;ligible to run lbr to*,nship ottrce or ro be appointed to till a vacanc\' - and to then serve as a township

board mcmber - a person must be registered to voie and a qualitied torvnshlp elector b1' the filing deadline tbr

the election. An elector is cJefirred as solneone l8 y'ears of age- a LJ S. citizetr and a resider-rt of Michi,ean for at

least six months A'",clualified" toi.vnship electcrr ii an elector rvho has resid,ed in the to$nship tbr at least 30

<jays. (Article tl. Section l. MCLs 168.10 and 168.3't2)

Applicant I nformiation

I Full Name:

2. Residential A,ddress:
/-j ,

3. Phone Number: /-
4

5

6

'7

8

Email Addrrss: ('}. t*,r:Knt',*- i f;)\'rfr'-' \ " -J^
Are y'6u a registeretl voter of the Tuscarjora Township? $Yes tl No

Are you a full-time resitlent of Tuscarora Township? [Yes D l''lo

,{re p'ou a t Si ('itizen'.' [\'es n No

Are 1'ou at least 18 years of age? $Yes tl No

Background & Qualifications

9 Current Occupation / EmPlol'er:

-,)r-Urer-c i Rt-,e \1ftrftt-:--- -\ ),-;
10. Educatibn / 'Trhining:ici;p<rH tfrcir\V&r u* Yrr'

.ducatibn / 'Irhinins: ']

Xt\

Cr\

t\\

t\
.vu,

((\
_tq

1('

t
Cr,\,q

1g,;r\&rerft f\\ LtLtti )(ru',(t U \
\ (\tr.t'v\ L.L

\/r'ta '\ hrrne ruttttlt

Supervisor
Text Box



12. please intlicate -v-our qualifications for appointment to this Boarcl. Include anl skills or expertise

that woultl benefit the Township Board:

?-ect\.trvifi \u (-rGm., trt c. $rrt Qt {tR \i,"r, , .* /ltrYej\ F,tici(
fn\u--'ls\"to1, rtrn .r. ( q11-lt <,xcxtg\\ \f l(-.-r,-, \Zc.\\d-d'l 'i(t\\),
C.r,'taqaoq( l#rr\t-,.'* t::'.|*rf, rSo Ct'-:.\('.\ r.(\ )[1^,.'-- TtLU'-\'

lnterest Statemenl,

l1 \{'hy are you interested in serving as a Tuscarora Township Boarrd of Trustee?

^l ur-rr1-1 \r(( '\C, L...-, ''J.!*<*h''t.r rUtrl, '-jxt.d(Y,u hroizlrli ' 'tBi {-Xt.^n^ P-\*4i(f 
- ) I

\_\
12. \l/hat priorities or issues .lo 1,ou believe are most important for rthe Township at this time?

t.,1p{lr\r-r-, \\"a \U-tXr ii-: C. t.rr*,gnqti \-:r.UrC*C * rr-^-,i\u,'J,l-ti
.V'tUt^r:\ t,,'' \Jo.( \t*--j\> {t hrtt$ + \ ifi.'rQ islitrac\ Ti'i+-i
\4\ 6t'+, \ i \\t:rt4 r\ Lfi<r \rL

Availability

l3 Regular Boartl meetings are tvpicallv held on the 2nd Tuesdal' oleztch month

I I Relevant Exptrience:
Have vor-r served on BoartJs. Commissions. Committees. or comntunitv involvement. or leadership roles

betbre' tr Ycs flNo
If yes" p,lease describe arrd include dates of terms

Are 1ou able to atterrd nreetings as required'l

$.yes n No D Occasionalll' (explain)

l.l. Are vou available fbr special meetings. budget r.rorkshops. and conrmittee assignments')

E,Yes D No tr (Jccasronallr' (erplain)

Additional I nlbrnnation

l-5 (lonflicts of llnterest:
Doyouhaveanvpotential contlicts(emplorment contracts-tamill business-cltherboardappts.-etc.)'l

V No I Yes;- If 1'es. please describe:



l6 Are!'oucurrentlvsery,tngonotherboards"commissions.orcornnritteesin-luscarora'I-ow.nshitrlor
elseuhcrel E Yes dNu

If I'es. please describe and irrclude dates of ternrs

17. Activities
Lrst civic. fiat,ernal. charitable. or profbssional organizations y'ou are a menrber of. \'ou maf include
special interesrs. 

N\q

t 8. Optional Attachments:
pResu,r.,e
p..L etters of rr;com nrendat ion.,
n Other (please specit\')

l9.If selected firr employment, are you willing to submit to ar background check?

{Lv.' u No

I ACKNO\{/LEDGE
t I ) if appointed. I u ilI compll' u,ith all Statutorl and otlrer requirements and obligations of mv appointment.
including adhering to relevant State. Countl'. and Tor,rnship larr,'s. ordinances. re-eulations. and policies. (2) if I

cease to cornplv rvith such requirements. lautomaticallv fbrfbit said appointed position" (3) lhold no position or
appointment r,r'hich is a cont'lict of interest rvith the appointed positron applred tbr. (4) to the best of rn1

knowledge and belief. I possess the requisite qualifications fbr the otfrce I am seeking. and (5) I understand that
this application and alll intbrmation contained therein. rvill become part of tltie Board of Trustees agenda packet.
rvhich w rll\re publicl'*; available

Signatur
Date.

Certification
I certif'r'th4 the infbrrnatiorr provided rn this applicatron is true and complete to the best of mr knor.vledge

Signatu
Date.



Thscarora Township
Board of Trustee VacancY

Application for Appointment
All applications shall be submitted to all Board members and voted upon by the Board of Trustees at a

scheduled Board of Trustees meeting.

Intlivirluals interested in an appointment to the Board shall complete the Application for Appointment

below. All applicatiorrs will be submitted to the Tuscarora Township Office by the specified date at time

of posting.

Qualifying for board office:
fo U. .tigiUt. to run for township office or to be appointed to fill a vacancy - and to then serve as a township

board member - a person must be registered to vote and a qualified townslip elector by the filing deadline for

the election. An elector is defined as someone 18 years of age, a U.S. citiz:en and a resident of Michigan for at

least six months. A "qualified" township elector is an elector who has resided in the township for at least 30

days. (Article Il, Section 1, MCLs 168.10 and 168.342)

Applicant Information

TUSCAR.ORA
fowNsHtP

(ae")

1. Full Name:

2. Resitlential Address: -l?)t; d ,ry) b/, f a>,Ot; l,> t iA-
3. Phone Number': )+*^\.9 -).{og

Email Address: ?a k'. O lo+ ,.,f,t:t> ,*,0 Pio,e?
Are you a registered voter of the Tuscarora Township? RYes n No

Are you a full-time resident of Tuscarora Township? K Yes n No

Are you a US Citizen? ELYes tr No

Are you at least 18 years of age?fi Yes E No

Background & Quarlifications

9. Current Occupation / Employer:

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

R-ripa\ 2::e/{

10. Education / Training:

'D.'.
9g_-rev //*t^ _Vtt:y€D|!Il t? Zs

Kco-T-

Supervisor
Text Box



1 1. Relevant Experience:
Have you serve6l on Boards, Commissions, Committees, or community involvement, or leadership roles

before? n YesKNo
If yes, please describe and include dates of terms:

12. Please indicate your qualifications for appointment to this Board. Include any skills or expertise

that would benrefit the Township Board:

(3v"d,D- 
". 4a. -{-4;A{L-E. t*{AftPs:1W#. il1',tgl)refl /ro A tlfiercr{

AF -Sr,k+i,r)')ly ,f p 4,?L, A,"> flfTpfl,<vt€^rT t4'z-e

Interest Statement

1 1. Why are you interested in serving as a Tuscarora Township Board of Trustee?

12. What priorities or issues do you believe are most important for the Township at this time?

Availability

13. Regular lloard nneetings are typically held on the 2nd Tuesday of each month.
Are you able to attend meetings as required?

{V., n No E Occasionally (explain):

,ztl I+p*p )Ne fetl,reA . 1 
pt P/qrn€- l@ripP', P.e.P+,l'. -b *ntede

-TO Tpvut s+, P I [le.[\,rpi,2r1 f tn 14 PE,at ,frr: rn t to r4--ru$6o,r13-

14. Are you available for special meetings, budget workshops. and committee assignments?

(Ves tr No n Occasionally (explain):

Additional Information

15. Conflicts of Interest:
Do you have an.y potential conflicts (employment, contracts, farnily business, other board appts., etc.)?

Dfuo E Yes -- If yes, please describe:/



16. Are you currently serving on other boards, commissions, or committees in Tuscarora Township or

elsewhere? fl Yes BNo

lf yes, please describe and include dates of terms:

17. Activities
List civic, fraternal, charitable, or professio nal organizations you are a member of'. You may include

special interests:

I 8. Optional Attachments:
[] Resume

E Letters of recommendation

n Other (please specify):

I ACKNOWLEDGE
(1) if appointed, I will comply with all Statutory and other requirements and obligations of my appointment,

includifu adhering to relevant State, County, and Township laws, ordinanr;es, regulations, and policies, (2) if I
cease to comply with such requirements, I automatically forfeit said appointed position, (3) I hold no position or

appointment which is a conflict of interest with the appointed position applied for. (4) to the best of my

knowledge and belief, I possess the requisite qualifications fbr the office I am seeking, and (5) I understand that

this application and all information contained therein, will become part of the Board of Trustees agenda packet,

which will be publicly available.

Signature:
Date: t T-t

If selected for employment, are you willing to submit to a background check?

f,!.. n No

Certification
I certify that the information provided in this application is true and compllete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature:
Date:

<-.*



TU 5 CARO ITA
lowNsHtP

Tuscarora'['own s h il g,*

Board of Trustee Varffi$xr\

l.

2.

-t

4.

5

6.

8.

Application for Appoiirnt mrrxx {

AII applications shall be submitted to all Board mernberr ancl 'ortrt. rrllr;r; 
1,,.

schcduled Board of Trustces meeting.

Individuals interrested in an appointment to the lioard shall crinrprlr.ir: :,iii
below. All appllications will bc submitted to thc'I'uscarora.l,vrrrrpil,, r.;Jt;.r
of posting.

Qualifying for troard office:
To be eligible to run for township .fhcc or to he appci,rud li: lill ;r ,,,;r,,ri,rl.
board membcr* a person must be rcgrstered to uui* and a,";ualll.iril ii:u,r,r ,, ,.ji.,.
the election. An elector is defincd as sonleone ig years rrl'agc., ;i ll l ,. ii;.;: .ir,i
leastsix months. A "qualified" tow,ship erecror is an erecrur.,.r,h* irir,., ri..: r,.,i ri
days. (Article II, Section l, MCLs l6g i0 ancl t6g. t4.tr

Applicant Information

Full Nanre:

Residentrial Address: _5*1,_ g q _U*_e}rr ,..,.'t;rr.:; u
Phone Number: 12aS ?.f ?C& r'>

Email Acldress: +d:Lhle-_4.r4a-l{. c o1_:

Are you a registcrcd voter of the 'f uscaiora l.orvnship,., lpl\,.,

Are you a full-time resident of Tuscarora 'I ownship,l.iZ .,.r,,

Are you n US Citizen? S yes tr N<r

Are you at least l8 years of agef( yes n No

Background &: Qualifications

9. Current t)ccupation / Iimploycr:

iiii' ilr';ti tl ,,,. i , ti.l,. I ] 1{ ,t

'1",:p;,ii,t iii1r,tr,,,r .{,r1,(}itt{lltrfll
: . 1,, .1.. ., ' ; r , .r. !,,rrr

Ch.oP -fi^ar..-.o-f $&c-.a,-.

10. Educatiorn i I'raining:
r\4t-t-
\r-.&r\Ae-; b{a.Le__

\ rzu*ft-tOr -r\(}PA Yr"t{^e-r-

r\ t

Uvr..re"s,+ 1 fil3'i^a. ,.

,L- . o.ru-l r ^q --,!,r
r-r>L *c"f, , .1

t.
, L-'"{-l't''', t" i

Supervisor
Text Box



I I Relevant f,xpcrirnri:r
['lave ytttt scn'td r:tr i.iir;rj,ir. I i]i]i1j1,!,.i,;t:. r. , i r i r,i- .. .,,\/
h,:tirrc" B\ c. I '",.

i
It;',cs, piCi.rsc ilest.rihir trri,ll ri,r.!.iiir- , i.itr,, r ,)i ,.l

<)..- ii.r': \ . \

lf. Please in,dicutevour quxlllir;l{itllrs irrr.-;r1r ii. ,,{,.;, :., :l ;. rr:

th,at would btnefit th,e 'l *wlishi;r $ir;,;rr ri:
2..

)(- L L r.-{ tt ,'

Interest Staterment

lV t/. u'ny are you interested in serving as a Tuscarorr 'I'ownlihip lha rri 1l' 'l r ssii:t'.,

W )w.\\'hatprioritiesorissuesdoyoubelievearemosrimportantf{r*'rh* !*,,rnrhip;r!(}*,,rimt...,

ar<-4-- eJ^**

Availabilify

r< fR,:gularl]oardmectingsarctypicalryhi:ldrlrrlre:rr:rl ig1:s,.i,r,, ,r,;,i1 1;.1 ,!,
A;e you able to attend meetings as requirecl,,)
H-Y"s D No tr Occasronally (explain). 

- _-

lV lA: A.re you available lor special mcetrngs, hudtt-,t workiitro;,,; ..ir;,, i r :. . .r i r,. ,

p Yes D No D Occirsioually icxplalrr Lu f rt1, rro-L r <- ,r...

Additional Inlormation

11 15. C,onflicts, of Interesr:
' 

.f)'J you havcany potential cr-luflicts (crrrpir:ynrcnt. e (r,1liijulf, t,irrr ,. tr,

Eh" n Yes - If yes, please tlcscribc:
I



ti urrentlv se,"r/rnH q)r.l

whcr. . Yrs No

pl:a c d .scrrbe ,.^,:1',,. 
i 
l:: l:;

i ,: tivities
't civic, liaremal. chanrablc.

.: cial intcrests:
6<-e._ C1rta

Z.O 18. 0gtional Attarhnrtnrs:
.81 Resuulc

Ll Letters, ol' rccornmenrlaLrurr

Ll 0tlrcr i piuusc sprt rl r I

Certificaition
I ctrtrly tiat llre initnnlrirrri: i)i()1. ri.t,..rl l

I 1:ii itr'.
i! ,

r-lr ;lr0lcsltoliilr ri1;1,i11 .t;rli.iilr. i,

c l*.d

l9.Ifselected for employment, firr you willi*U [t st*[itnr{ r

f Yes fl No

I ACKNOWLEDGE
(l) if appointed, .t will comply with all Statutory and othcr rcqliremerrrr ;,ir,t ,;
including adhcrirrg to relevant Statc, county, ancl rownship raws, ,1rip;r*r ,:r;.
cease to c,rmply ',vith such requirements, I automalically riir:l-eit sartl uppr.,r.r.r.,rl
appointment whir:h is a conflict of intsrcst with the apporr,tccl p*,0,,*,,,, ir.rlr)i,._ :

knowledge and belief, I possess the requisite qualificaiions ibr rire r):rji:t: r .r:r:
thisapplic:ationandalt informationcontaincdthcrein.will beconlcJrrrrr ,rl r.'

::i;!t.tlir;tt ;rl ti,_.

i r-i:' I j,ll ir)it'r. ;it;i.j

l'1'.1;t,r;1. ' I I

iiil, i.:li 1,, litr i I

I ilar.lljt, ,t:r,.1 '- ,

i1,,;t,,1 lil I i,,,.i:,,

I : i r , , , , i i i i ij .i I i. .

.lrr-..:.t.i. {] ' :t .}

', t,r, ..,,r,.lllrtIl 1l:

,; rt,.l(r,.!i itr. r.l tij;1 I

. li,,rifji.iti r,,t(tn...l

\tqrratur 
". _ frn:a. r- 

-
I trttc . 1-,.1. 

_'- 
l* .

i::lrr-

I :t:,.,:.:::lrji,tr .r, i;.



.,,.1 '' ;]l .,

-jLi'ii r. , '. ,i '-1,

Iten-r 11 ATTACHMENT A

Accounting Ard Socrety - votunteer
Junior Achievement - vo[unteer
Garden City Kiwanrs - nrember ancl secrctary -

Garden City Chamber of Commerce - board Irai:;r:n
Finerncial Peace University - tead cor.:rdrrrirtor
wa;'ne state univ Reid l'lonors cottege Alurnnr As$rrr-,rirtrr.ii-, - r-irr. i. r1,i., r.i,{J.:
Freer and Fair Michigan *volunteer anrJ speakrr
Wittow Run Rosres Michigan Aviatron Museurn v{lt!.jnt{)er
Freerdom Center - volunteer
HarborSpringsChapterNorthCountryTrarl*menr[]cr,{j*{:r'1.jt/-1r.,, 

,.,:i:tl .,,:o:,.,rir
lndiran River Kiwanis - member -
lndiian River Sportsmen's Ctub - member
Cheboygan County Repubttcan party* mernher r.ln(i 1.r..:i.l.i,{.r f ::r ,1..,r

Iterr 12 ATTACHMENT B

Aud rtlng

Bud getrng and forecastrng
Account reconcrlration
Workpapers

Acco u nti ng p roc ess I nt p rov,j rnc nt, d o (; u llt c rr l;l t l i) t.l

lnternaI controts
FinanciaI analysis
Cas I ftow projectrons
Payroll preparation rhrough tax rclurn:i ilrr{r ijrr.lrr:rj {:c ,r:ri;r,
Served previousty as Deputy Cierk, nltgluri illiij,:jii.tirl -i 

rr_,,.11,;

Wor<ing knowtedgr: of BS&A

Licensed realtor

l',.a', "ri.. ... :



Janrce Dritaha

3640 Victor Dr

Itenr 13 ATTACHMf NI C

i arn a taxpayer. My expcrte ni-c In puljlr{. i.){.:;.,.).,,t.

prOf it and nOn- prOf tt entttles, rt r ituUrr"{un t(., [t,i l,
deputy ctgrk and thtr rrr't {;l:! ,rl)ajr tt.,ttt.{l lf.,-r:r :,:r,.r

team on day one.

Itenr 14 ATTACHMENT D

ln nc pafticUtar ofdef: lrnprove cOrilrnUiltL.:ri;._;i1 urr.lilrr|r li ,: i

taxpayers;continue to work on cteanlng up the accountrng
and thereby trust between the township and its taxpayers.

Item 19 ATTACHMENT I-

M ichrga n Associatron of Cr:r.t rf ir"lcl pu hi rr. A i_ i.r.. j : L

Ass':cratron of Rea(tors, Grearigr 1"1*tra.ri,rrtir|;.i : Ari..

Realtors, Vistage of l,lrcltrgan



Janice Dillaha .l|d,ii uir. tr:,,. l.,r

It:rliar-, $ll ;t:, $l

;*r 1|rp:,.,r ri11111,r 1r

Enthusiastic, dedrcated and accomprished accountrng proies:ronai sr:ei,.rr...), . :,t.., .

my talents, training and experience can be eflectivery ulrrrzecr :o ou,,,,,i ,r,, ,', ,,, ,.,Extensive experience in managing all aspecls of the accart,it rg ..ycl,i 1c r 
', 

,', 
:reporling, budgeting, forecasting, process improvement, ieam trulldirq iirr,,r ,r. ,(;f r-,.;i

Work Experience
Self Employed
2001 to Present

Chtef Financial Officer
2017 lo Present

Lawn LoErc irrr

Lawn Logic lnc dba Landscape Logrc rs a tresry,, constrttctit.trt ;1rt1J 
'rt171i1;1. 

. j..,. rri;
than 1a0 peoplo in the chartevoix area. The firm has e xperit)t.i;trc :trq,i!, ". r. ti t,: , .,t{pasl 8 years.

o Controller and CFO services (rnterirn ar:c!u f-,ijrt l,rrl(:,o Assess, lrain and manage clients accourrlinE sla{{.o Selection and implementation of accounhnrl scflwarr, {rrii q.1r, .,:t: .:,,,
systems..

o Establish procedures, and system mainterrarr.;t:.o Assess and improve internal controlso Prepare budgets, forecasts and proje,ctiorrs.
o Establish information reportirrg routrnes ba$ed,)rr cir*rrrr,'1;,1,: .; r,.;;ri,o Formerly preparecl individual, partnership rjorp(rraia lax rr,j,r.r,r,r ., 

.
and payroll.

o Formerly prepared tax plans and prolections.
o Formerly provided client representatton i;etr-rre tha lHll, l;t;i:.,; '., 

f;1,,.
authorities

Responsible lor all phases ol the accounting svclcrrr f rr.rrlr :r. i,;, ,

financial statements, iabor reporling, anri Kpl repr-rr1r;1g
r lmplemented new accounting anrl payroll eyt{!:ry }:.

r lmplemented daily dashboard for f nanr:rai r{jr.ir_}rt n,.j .., l

Assess, docurnent and improve company processsli
r lmplemented recruiting and onboardinil arrl r:jxlti,r!; , r,/.r lmplemented process rfflprov€rr]Brrt drscirs.)rrlo ;ttt\: i .,.
r lntegrator in the EOS managerflerlt moriei

Assess technology implamentation anrj tmproverTte nl
r Real{ime repo(ing displays tiirough,rut lirr r:rffrt:.,r

Review employee benofit plans anC align r,vitr.i profititijilil , .r,r.. r)
Collaborator on Greal Game of Br:siness rrnfrlrnrerrlati?r. .r, ,, 1,

financial slaternents and metrics,
Manage Overhead departments, financ:e iacilrlier,. i:,r.i,..11,111 i:1,. ;:,

Collaborate with owner and agents regardrrrq cotlrfl.rrr), rl i, r_r ri:,
Collaborate wilh owner and lhird partics regaroir.iq frnilJrr ir r ,,,,
purchases.

Collaborate with Division Managers 1o prrpare arrnual iitr:. r, ::
Collaborate with our accounling firm to plan lcr ar.irJ ilrr)r;::r r, .,,

: t.,l.,r:filj

o

c

t.' :, 1{-,,,,,

!l'.j ')i ):l.i

i, ri,i.),.rrtr ,,-,1,r i 1... , ..rri:

,!l:1 i {r,1 1 ri r; i. i.t:., t.t,t

.i :r. r, .,,1 ;.j i t.:..

r'i'.,,1,. I'ii l;,i rr'.:i .,tt, ;.t) 1,.,,.1,.1

o

o

o

o

o ) tr,.:1:4:,1

,,:, l, t,:



Accounting Manager/Assistant Conirolier
2011 to 2015

clark rlrli i:'1.(.

clark Hitl PLC is a full service, erttrepreneuria! ravt firrt vyt:tct o)./tjLti-.:/:., ,.ti.)
twelve offices located tn sevon slares arid vy'ashrn<1tal, L)c. 'rt.: 1:1t; 1.;tt1{,
graups generating aver 140 millnn tn f.ever,ue annttaili.

o Payment processrng hard costs ar){.1 iairot reclr-rr_cr] l.ty ,.:.,,..:..:,.,

annually.
o Budget process irnprovemenls resultrrq .n 3l t,, rerjr.Lr,:lr,r,. i.,c Train and supervise accounts payable, L,asii,:jrll, "a\t,,i: ttt ..: Mainlain goneral lec.iger lhrough mcnthti i,,.utrr;ra, :ilt]l{irri,rr,it
o Maintain fixed asset cJatabase
o Establish, impr<lve, and docurnent prc,:erlLrriii ttryl !jrr,:i:i, ,

o Assess, maintain and improve rrrternai conlro,..j
c, Report 1099s, unclairrred propsrly, ul;r: lax*ri, i.r{rrlu,.t"i it.......t.,

reporting as assigned.
o Provida reports for annual parlnership and composite lar {.., ,ic Prepare annual debt service and line of credit borrowinq J.,r.;i , rr,o Prepare quarterly debt covenant compliance reports
o Liaison to Pracfuce Group Leaders, Directors rrri:mb*. .,1 ., t, ".. ,1

o Key member Of the firm's largost fijer11er arr{l rr-tte,lralr,.t\ : , :., . , "i.

o Key mernber in reairgnment ol arcoullrnq lea1., pi)Gl rrrrr:1,.:o Membernltrarning and presentalion tr:am fti lr"r:at [i]i]i.t, :

Senior Staff Accountant
1996 to 2001

Tama, Buci;i, ii hl;al:. |4,

Tama,Budaj &RaabPCrcabautiquestubrtcacrxxtnrtrtrlbrn-,wrrit;rf;rr:,t,.,i , ,,.,,...:..:,,r : \: .,,wotih clients. The leam ol 20 ;srofessrcnar stat{ nrcnb*r:, i,ut.,,tt_:1.!,) (i /,,t!..tt: ..,:, , . ,,, , .. j.,.
including professrbna/ serv/ces, relait, manu{acrunnE, itrt("r tnoit.:rit:i; i..t{t.,t,,!,t ,

o Develop process to rncrease audrt and lax pr(jliijra:rr.rr rliii, , , .. .: : Lt ,o Prepare individuai, partnership and r-,crllc,ral() retrr.,1
o Manage compilatton, revtew and auoii$ r;nila(.jrririijllil
o Compile client trarisar:ttons rnir-i gelerai ie<j,]t+t. trrai :,,.1i.:, i ., .., ir, r. :, ..t1 .

c Prepare account arralysis and reconlrltalton:.
o Assist wilh training on lvlicrosofl Office . (juirLI;il;;rr, ir.,:,: ...) ,.! ,, .."

Staff Acc'cuntanUNetwork A.drnrnMichael I' Fant CpA, i_;Fi:, p,-, i . ,

1993 to 1996

Michael 1- Fant CPA, CFP PC is a sntal! ueneral pub;it: at_:c(:rr,ttr.il ;..,;11r..!1..t

o Prepare incorne, payroll, property ta.< retu;rrs, llrjrleriii ;:.,
o Supervise bookkeepers arrd adn-rinistralrvtr stlrfi
o lmplement nelwork and ser,recj a5 ar_jtr,lnirlr;ll{,r i1r u}1,.;:jLi

)

,t i



rralltce lJlltalld
L.J6 3{} YlrriJ

.id t\',C$dtaL\),"rte ii . c: rrt

Staff AccountanUoffice Manager Davis and Company ?).1t"t;.1ti
Michigan

1989 to 1993

Davis and Company was a small bookkeeping, tax preparation and tnsurant;e rget tc"r.

o Prepare a variety of income, payroll and property tax relurn:;, !ari*rai lr:,-1ijcr:,o lmplement computerized processes to improve sflice efficierir;r.
o Manage office staff, hiring and firing process.

Education - Bachetor of science in Business Administration, t'{ayne srale t.ir,i,.,sr:,lv

Professional Memberships .
r Mir:higan Association of Certified public Accountants
o American lnstitute of Certified public Accountants
r Society for Human Resource Management
o Vistage Michigan
o Michigan License Certified public Accounting (not current)

Community -
o Memberffreasurer'Wayne State Universiiy, lrvin D Reid Ficinors Cr.,lir;r;t Aiurriir,

Asrsociation, 2009 to 201 1

o Ser:retarY, Harbor Springs Chapter North Counlry $cenic Trail - 20rr3 t{, lirrrserilr Lead Educator/coordinator - Financial peace Unrversity zaa4-z}ago Member/Secretary - Garden City Kiwanis ZAOZ_ZOA}
r Liaison - Garden City Chamber of Commerce 2003-2006
r Junior Achievement Volunteer 2000-2006
o Acr;ounting Aid Society Volunteer 1gg3_1990
o Free and Fair Michigan Volunteer and Speaker ZA11 -2012



ef Outlook

Letter of Recommendation for Tom prout

From.John Miller 
-

Date Fri 1/9/1202612:55 pM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <superyisor@tuscaroratwp.com>

iohn Miller
Mac A'Vista Dr.

lndian River, Ml 49749

January 9,2026

Tuscarora Township Board of Trustees
Indian River, Michigan

Dear Members of the Board of Trustees,

I am writing to formally recommend Mr. Tom Prout for your consideration. I offer this recommendation
based on my personal knowledge of Mr. Prout and his continued involvement and commitment to the
lndian River community.

Mr' Prout has been a full-time resident of lndian River, Michigan since 2018 and has consistently
demonstrated a strong sense of civic responsibility. He is well known within the community and
maintains active involvement in local organizations and activities.

Mr' Prout is a member of the lndian River Golf Club and volunteers his professional skills as a
photographer. Notably, he provides the photography used for the Burt Lake preservation Association,s
annual calendars, contributing to their mission of conservation and public awareness. His volunteer
service reflects a genuine dedication to preserving the natural and cultural resources of the area.

ln addition, Mr' Prout is a licensed private pilot, a role that requires sound judgment, discipline, and
adherence to established procedures. These qualities are evident in his character and in the manner in
which he approaches responsibilities within the community.

Based on his residency, volunteer service, and demonstrated commitnrent to lndian River, I believe Mr.
Prout would serve the interests of Tuscarora Township with integrity and dedication. I recommend him
without reserv,ation.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfu I ly su bm itted,

John Miller



iffi outlook

Iom prout

From Mary Granata <

Date Fri 1/9/20261:16 pM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com>

Dear Tuscarora Township Board Members,
Tom Prout is my next door neighbor and it's my understanding he has applied for the Township
trustee position. This letter is to support that selection.

I know you probably already know his educational/career experiencer so I would like to share how I

see Tom as a person. I first met Tom and his wife Nan in 2015, and thoughout the past ten plus years I

have witnessed a man with INTEGRITY HoNESTY, and a STRONC; BUSINESS sense. l,ve seen
him get involved in the community, with BLPA and IRGC and how he works as a TEAM MEMBER and
when necessary a LEADER. l've seen him VOLUNTEER his artisti<; talent or help out a friend in
need' I've experienced his unbelievable RECORD KEEPER and horrrr he is a great RESEARCHER.
Just ask him when the snow melted last year or the best product to bruy. l've witnessed the love he
has for this community and for the peopre who reside here.
so, he's not only been a great neighbor with a list of attributes that would benefit our town, he,s a
really GooD MAN. Therefore, I highly recommend Iom Prout. Thanti you for your consideration and
time.

Sincerely,
Mary Granata

lndian River, Ml4g74g



,Jf outlook

Letter of Support for Tom prout

From Carol Freismutl.

Date Fri 1/9/20261:23 pM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <super.visor@tuscaroratwp.com>

Tuscarora Township Board:

I am pleased to offer my strong recommendation for Tom Prout as a Trustee for Tuscarora Township. Tom
has been a full-time resident of Tuscarora Township for six years, having chosen to make this community
his home after retiring from a successful 30 year corporate career at lBM.

During his professional career, Tom worked in a demandinq corporate environment that required
integrity, accountability, sound judgment, and the ability to make well-reasoned decisions. These
qualities are directly applicable to public service, and are ones Tom consistently demonstrates. His
background provides him with a practical understanding of budgeting, long-term planning, problem-
solving and responsible stewardship of resources.

Tom has a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, which has equipped him with strong analytical
and communication skills. He approachels issues thoughtfully, Iistens carefully to differing viewpoints and
works collaboratively to find solutions that serve the best interest of the community.

As a resident, Tom has shown a genuine commitment to Tuscarora Tonrnship in and its future.
He understands the importance of preserrving the township's character while also planning responsibly
for growth and change. His experience, combined with his dedication to public service, make him well-
qualified to serve as a Township Trustee.

I am confident that Tom Prout will be an asset to the Tuscarora Township and would carry out the
responsibilities of Trustee with professionalism, fairness, and respect for the residents he serves. I give
him my wholehearted recommendation.

Sincerely,

CAROL FREISMUTH

Sent from my iPad



r Mffim m*#I,rur *A,ilHtu r i,i,,tl *

W' outlook

Recommendation for Township Trustee Candidate

From Mary Jo Schultz

Date Fri 1/9/2026 2:48 PM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com>

Cc Steve Schultz <sschultz2929@gmail.com>

Dear Tuscarora Township Board of Trus;tees,

we are writing to offer our strong recommendation for our friend and fellow lndian River resident,
Tom Prout, who is running for the position of Township Trustee.

Tom has been a full-time resident of lndian River since 2018 and is deeply invested in our community.
Professionally, he brings nearly 30 years of experience as a Senior Mernaging Consultant with lBM, and
a technical background from his time r,rrith Digital Equipment Corporation and AT&T lnformation
systems' He holds a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from Seton Hall University, giving
him a strong foundation in leadership, organization, and fiscal responsibility.

Beyond his professional background, Tom is very involved with the Burt Lake preservation Association
and is an avid photographer. He is knor,vn for being approachable, thoughtful, and committed to
making our community an even better place to live. His experience as; a licensed private pilot also
speaks to his discipline, attention to detail, and sound judgment.

We believe his combination of professional expertise, community involvement, and genuine care for
lndian River makes him an excellent carrdidate for Township Trustee. \ffe support Tom prout and we
hope you will as well.

Respectfully,

Mary Jo and Steve Schultz

McMillan Rd

lndian River, Ml 49749



fl() outlook

Township Board Vacancy

From Henry Herpel

Date wed 1/7 /2026 i 1 :1 9 AM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com>, clerk@rlg5caroratwp.com
<clerk@tuscaroratwp.com>; treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com <treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com>;
trustee'l @tuscaroratwp.com <trusteel @tuscaroratwp.com >; trustee2@l.uscaroratwp.com
< trustee2@tuscaroratwp.com >

Tuscarora Township Board Members,

I am writing to you regarding the 'vacancy on your Board due to the resignation of Sue
Fisher. l'm not aware of any applicants to fill that position other than Jan Dillaha.
Knowing her personally, I believe r[hat she has the integrity, educational background,
professional career experienceas \il/ell as previous Tuscarora Township Board experience
to fill that position and hit the ground running. Regarding h13r resume, I doubt that there
is another applicant that can compare. Jan Dillaha has the experience and knowledge of
Township governance to step righr[ in and help this Board provide taxpayers the
transparency and confidence that our tax dollars are properly managed and that the
Township will move forward in a positive direction.

I am aware that the Township facers some serious challenges in managing the financing
and construction of three separate sewer phases which requrire not only timely payments
to the engineering firms and consl:ruction companies, but al:;o meeting strict reporting
deadlines required by State and Ferderal grantors. This vacancy should not be filled with
someone that requires "on the jobr training", someone with rro prior experience in
Township governance, complex in-office operating and accounting systems, or knowledge
of the high standard of accounting and managing the multi- rnillion dollar sewer projects.
The stakes are too high at this time to bring aboard someone new to all of this. please
vote for Jan Dillaha to fill that posirHon. Considering her resume and prior Township
Board experience, she is the right choice at the right time for the taxpayers of our
Township.

Please consider this important correspondence that will require
I request that it be included in its entirety in the Board packet to
prior to the regular meeting of Tuesday, January 1.3,2026.

Sincerely,

Board action and as such,
the Township website



Henry J. Herpel

Prospect St.

River; Mi. 49749

6145

lndian



i;S? Outlook

Trustees meeting

From lhull49749 <

Date Fri 1/9/2026 10:57 AM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com>; clerk@tuscaroratwp.com
<clerk@tuscaroratwp.com>; treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com <treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com>;
trusteel@tuscaroratwp.com <trusteel@tuscaroratwp.com>; trustee2@luscaroratwp.com
< trustee2@tuscaroratwp.com >

I am delighted that Jan Dillaha has submitted her name for consideration as a replacement for Sue
Fisher on the Board of Trustees.

Having had several opportunities to observe and interact with Jan in civic capacities . . . as treasurer for
Tuscarora Township, and as my successor as treasurer for the Cheboygan County Republican party . . . I

have found Jan to be highly competent, engaged, committed and re,spectful.

She would be an excellent addition to the Tuscarora Township Board of Trustees.

I hope you have received these comments in time to be included in the full Board packets distributed
to the Trustees prior to the upcoming meeting.

Larry R. Hull, LCDR USN (Retired)
Tuscarora Township resident since 1977



119126, 10:22 AM Tuscarora Township Mail - Trustee position.

ffi Gmmi$ Laura Decker <clerk@tuscaroratwp.com>

Trustee position.
1 message

Rod Grandy . _ Fri, Jan 9,2026 at 2:49 AM
To: "supervisor@tus.aroratwp.curr, ---/t r,,sor@tuscaroratwp.com>, clerk@tuscaroratwp.com,
"treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com" <treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com>, "trusteel @)tuscaroratwp.com"
<trustee 1 @tuscaroratwp.com>, trustee2@tuscaroratwp. com

Tuscarora Township Board Members,

I am writing in support of Jan Dillaha for the vacant trustee position. ! don't believe it is necessary to
outline Jan's many qualifications and experiences, as !'m confident the board is already wel! aware of
the value she brings to this community. tt would be difficult to find another candidate as prepared,
knowledgeable, and ready to step into this role and serve effectively from day one.

I also strongly believe that appointing Jan as trustee would be a meaningful step toward uniting the
township and demonstrating a commitment to putting the community's best interests above personal
feelings or past disagreements. Jan genuinely cares about this township and is prepared to work
collaboratively to help move it forward.

ln my opinion, having someone with Jan's experience and institutionat knowledge willing to serve as a
trustee is truly a rare opportunity, and I hope the board will take fult advantage of it.

I request that this letter be placed in the board packet prior to the next scheduted Township meeting
on Tuesday January 1 3th 2026.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Rodney T Grandy.
Sent from my iPhone

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik= 1 2e35e8dfb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ:1 8 5382468264(\264565&simpl=msg-f : 1 g53g2468 2649264565 111



ffi outlook

Appointment 1to the Tuscarora Township Board

From Bob Murdr:ck

Date Fri 1/9/202t6 6:12 AM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com>; clerk@tuscaroratwpr.com
<clerk@tuscaroratwp.com>; treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com <treasurer@tuscaroratwp.com>;
trusteel@tuscaroratwp.com <trusteel@tuscaroratwp.com>; trustee2@tuscaroratwp.com
< trustee2(Dtuscaroratwp.com >

Dear Members c,f the Township Board,

As the owner of several companies, it is my responsibility to hire the best intjividual to fill an open posihon with
the best qualifications. Not based on family, friendships or outside influences.

ln the case of an Accountant, one that has experience with cash flows, payroll, budgets, tax laws and more, is
critical to our su(:cess. Production, Sales, Marketing, Engineering, Manufacturing, Shipping and more, all are
required to run the business and the ability to make payroll on Friday.

Having multi-talernted, multi-faceted and hard working individuals willing to take the responsibility to move our
divisions forwarcl, are the people that we surround ourselves with daily.

When someone :;uch as Jan Dillaha, with her multiple levels of experience becomes available, I would ask that you
very seriously consider her talents and the addition of her place on the Township Board. Our community needs
her to be part of both the status quo and the question of where to we go from here. ln order to maintain and gain
additional trust from the voters and those of us with multiple commercial arrd residential properties, we all need
to see transparency, timely reports and balanced budgets.

First and foremo:;t, the Township Board runs a business. With taxpayer monies in one way or another funding the
majority of the c;ash flow, it is critical to have staff on the Board that are competent in their roles. Sadly, an
important position like this cannot have much of a "learn on the job" descrip,tion as public money is involved and
taxpayers hold you accountable to be good stewards of their taxes paid.

ln closing, I ask tlrat my letter becomes part of the record and the Board packet for the next upcoming Board
Meeting on Janu'ary 13,2026. Further, this correspondence will need to also be included on the Tuscarora
Township's website for public access.

Thank you for your time and consideration to add the talents of Jan Dillaha tr: the Township Board.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Murdock



,S' outlook

Tom Prout

From Corey Crowell < corey@ indianrivergolfclu b.com >

Date Fri 1/9/20|26 3:13 pM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com>

I am writing to add my voice to those supporting Tom Prout as Townslrip Trustee. I will not bother with
all ofTom'squalifications,aslamsureyouhaveheardthemfromothers. Whailwill addisthatTom
Prout is one of the most thoughtful humans I have ever known. He will be very discerning in his
decisions, without ever rushing to judgment. I can think of no one wl^ro would be better ftr a position
such as this than Mr. prout.

Thank you for y'our time and consideration of Tom Prout as Township -frustee.

Sincerely,

Corey Crowell, GM
lndian River Golf Club

Supervisor
Text Box



gfi| Outlook

Recommendation for Township Trustee Candidate

From Ma ry Jo Schu ltz < mjschultz2929@ g mail.com >

Date Fri 1/9/2026 2.48 PM

To supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com <supervisor@tuscaroratwp.com>

Cc Steve Schultz <sschultz2929@gmail.com>

Dear Tuscarora Township Board of Trustees,

We are writing to offer our strong recommendation for our friend and fellow lndian River resident.
Tom Prout, who is running for the position of Township Trustee.

Tom has been a full-time resident of lndian River since 2018 and is dr:eply invested in our community.
Professionally, he brings nearly 30 years of experience as a Senior Managing Consultant with lBM, and
a technir:al background from his time with Digital Equipment Corporiation and AT&T lnformation
Systems' He holds a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from Seton Hall University, giving
him a strong foundation in leadership, organization, and fiscal responsibility.

Beyond his professional background, Tom is very involved with the B;rt Lake Preservation Association
and is an avid photographer. He is known for being approachable, thoughtful, and committed to
making ()ur community an even better place to live. His experience a:s a licensed private pilot also
speaks to his discipline, attention to detail, and sound judgment.

We believe his combination of professional expertise, community inv,clvement, and genuine care for
lndian River makes him an excellent candidate forTownship Trustee.'We support Tom prout and we
hope you will as well.

Respectfully,

Mary Jo and Steve Schultz

1972 McMillan Rd

lndian River, Ml 49749

Supervisor
Text Box

Supervisor
Text Box



New Business 



Sewer 



Performance Engineers, Inc. 
Civil  ◦  Structural  ◦  Site Design 

06972 US-31 S, Charlevoix, MI 49720   ◦   www.performanceeng.com   ◦   231.547.2121 

 

Memo 
To:   Trudy Maves      Date:  1-7-26 

From:   Steve Corporon 

Re:   Tuscarora Township WWTP Expansion, Pay Request #17  

 

Attached for consideration by the Board of Trustees is pay request #17 from Grand Traverse 
Construction for the Tuscarora Township WWTP Expansion project in the amount of 
$97,192.38.  This pay request reflects all the work performed to date.  Work this period 
included completion of the building addition for housing blower #3, installation of blower #3,  
relocation of the sludge tank decant lines and installation of a 2-inch water line and small 
hydrant.  
 
The  remaining work consists of punch list items including 1) Touch up painting on the exterior 
door frame and walls of the addition, 2) Installation of gutters on the addition, 3) Asphalt paving 
adjacent to the building and 4) Additional site restoration adjacent to the tanks due to 
excavation work for the decant lines.  These items will be completed in the spring; therefore, 
a 1% retainage in the amount of $43,690.18 is still being withheld pending completion. 
 
The WWTP project has funding from the USDA and EGLE as part of Phase I and from the 
USDA & EPA as part of Phase II.  This pay request includes funding from only the EPA.  This 
is due to the recent receipt of $1M in supplemental grant funding from the EPA which resulted 
in their cost share being increased from 62.95% to 68.6% for Phase II.  The EPA also clarified 
recently that the 68.6% cost share is for the entire revised amount of Phase II, not just for the 
costs incurred since the receipt of the supplemental grant; therefore, the Phase II draw 
requests will be funded 100% by the EPA until their cost share catches up to 68.6%. 
 
I have annotated GTC’s pay request in red to assist both you and the agencies in confirming 
that the EPA will be providing 100% of the funding for this pay request. 
 
Please advise me if you have any questions regarding this pay request. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Steve Corporon 
Performance Engineers, Inc. 

 













Jack Becker

Credit Manager

8/4/2025

Jack.Becker
Jack's signature



GRAHD TRAVERSE CONSTRUCTION
1714 Northern Star Drive
Traverse City, M|49696
Phone: 231-929-1000

PARTIAL UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER

I / We have a contract with Grand Traverse Construction to provide Material and/or Services
for the improvement to the property described as

Tuscarora WWTP Expansion

GTC Job # 1-24106

and by signing this Cumulative waiver, hereby waive my/our construction lien to the amount
of $5,687.77 for labor/materials provided through 1t3t2025

lf the owner or lessee of the property or the owner's or lessee's designee has received a
notice of furnishing from me/one of us or if l/we are not required to provide one, and the
owner, lessee, or designee has not received this waiver directly from me/one of us, the owner,
lessee, or designee may not rely upon it without contacting me/one of us, either in writing, by
telephone, or personally, to verify that it is authentic.

Halliday Products, lnc
6401 Edgewater Drive
Orlando, FL 32810

Signature:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

s tl,
') I

{5 "ac* 1

tls lt6II
EMAIL WAIVERS TO : waivers@grandtraverseconstruction.com

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOMPLETE FORMS. RETAIN A COPY.









GRAND TRAVERSE CONSTRUCTION
1714 Northern Star Drive
Traverse City, MI 49696
Phone: 231-929-1000

T/We have a contract with Grand Traverse Construction to provideMaterial andlor Services
for the improvement to the property described as

Tuscarora WWTP Expansion

1-24106GTC Job #

PARTIAL UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER

and by signing this Cumulative waiver, hereby waive my/our construction lien to the amount
of $84,689.79 for labor/materials provided through 8/21/2025

If the owner or lessee of the property or the owner's or lessee's designee has received a
notice of furnishing from melone of us or if lwe are not required to provide one, and the
owner, lessee, or designee has not received this waiver directly from melone of us, the owner,
lessee, or designee may not rely upon it without contacting me/one of us, either in writing, by
telephone, or personally, to verify that it is authentic.

Striker Supply
90 N US Hwy 31 S
Traverse City, MI 49685

Signature:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

EMAIL WAIVERS TO: waivers@grandtraverseconstruction.com

DO NOT SIGN BLANK OR INCOMPLETE FORMS. RETAIN ACCOPY.



Lisa Bruinekool
Project Coordinator
12-5-25



Performance Engineers, Inc. 
Civil  ◦  Structural  ◦  Site Design 

06972 US-31 S., Charlevoix, MI 49720   ◦   www.performanceeng.com   ◦   231.547.2121 

 

Memo 
To:   Trudy Maves      Date:  12-18-25 

From:   Steve Corporon 

Re:   Tuscarora Township WWTP Expansion, Change Order #9  

 

Attached for consideration by the Board of Trustees is change order #9 to the Grand Traverse 
Construction contract for the Tuscarora Township WWTP Expansion project.  This change 
order contains 1 item summarized as follows: 

 

1. Change the final completion date to 5/29/26.  Reason for Change:  The final 
completion date should be extended to the end of May 2026 to allow for the 
completion of punch list items that cannot be performed until warmer weather 
including a minor amount of asphalt paving, touch up exterior painting and additional 
site work restoration.   

 
There is no change to the current contract amount associated with this change order.  PEI 
recommends approval of change order #9. 
 
Please advise me if you have any questions regarding this change order. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Steve Corporon  

Performance Engineers, Inc. 

 





 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE:  Fire Contract for the Calendar Year 2026 

SUMMARY: Fire protection agreement between the Township and the Tuscarora Township 
Volunteer Fire Association, Inc.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: $325,869.00, coverage period 1/1/26-12/31/26. 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss  

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   Contract 

 



December7,2026

Tusca rora lownshi p Cterk

3546 S. Straits Hwy.

lndian River, t4l 49749

Re:2026 Fire Protection Contract

Dear Tuscarora Township Cterk,

Enclosed ptease find your 2026 Fire Protection Contract, at your convenience
ptease review the contract then sign and date where indicated and return
back in the enc[osed envelope provided.

As atways, it's been an honor to be abte to provide your township with the best
fire protection avai[abte.

lf you shoutd have any questions, ptease feetfree to contact me on my cett at
231-420-4555 or Chief David Carpente r at231-290-6020.

Sincerety, :

i
;i

', 1'ilt
) r I ll/,..,1.(_.14trl t.--r., !, :,

+-I
i'r,

Brian Trombty \-'- -"



FIRE PROTECTION AGREEME,NT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and executed this , / day of Dt<ii.ot/*r.- ,Zo,ig by and between the TUSCAITORA T-OWNSHIP VOLTINTEER
FIRE ASSOCIATION, INCORPORAT'ED, a Michigan non-profit
corporation, hereafter called the parly of the first part, and the TOWNSHIP
oF TUSCARORA, Cheboygan County, Michigan, hereafter called the party
of the second part.

WITNESS]]TH:

WHEREAS, the TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP VOLUNTEER FIRE
ASSOCIA .tIoN, INCORPORATED, a Michigan non-profit corporation,
Agrees to provide fire protection services to TUSCARORA TowNSHIp,
Cheboygan County, Michigan.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of TUSCARORA TOWNSHIP,
Cheboygan County, Michigan, is desirous of having the first party provide
fire fighting services to the temitory of said TUSCARORA TowNSHIp.

NoW, THTIREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ,AGREED by and between the parries
heretofore and in consideration of the foregoing and mutual promises
hereinafter contained as follows:

1. First party, subject to the subsequent provisions hereafter set
forth, hereby agrees to provide fire protection for the following
described ter:ritory of the second part, TO-WIT:

First pafty shall provide fire protection for dwellings, garages,
utility buildings, commercial buildings and related structures,
motor vehicles, and grass or forest fires (when notified of the
existence of a fire) to the best of the ability of the members of
the first party, with the equipment now on hand or hereafter
acquired as addition thereto or in replacement of present
equipment. First party shall fight such fire using the knowledge
and training at the disposal of the members of the first party.

2.

apprx. 5.5% incr over 2024



aJ.

4.

The parties agree that in the event of simultaneous fire calls in
any other covered townships, and in Tuscarora Township,
Cheboygan County, Michigan, the obligation of the first party
shall be to first provide fire fighting equipment and services to
Tuscarora Township citizens and propefty owners.

In the event the First Party is called to respond to a fire,
hazardous clean up, or a rescue that requires extended services
or equipment; beyond the First Parties capabilities, the First
Parties shall not be required to provide fire fighting services
without compensation from the Second Party, which shall be in
addition to that set forth in Paragragh 5, below. The parties
shall agree upon such additional compensation hereto before
First Pafty shall have the obligation to proceed to fight such
fire, clean up or rescue.

It is agreed that the second party shall pay first party for the fire
services covered by this contract as follows: the sum of
$325.869.00

6. It is agreed that this contract shall cover fire protection services
for the year beginning January I't,2026 and ending December
31,2026.

5.



IN I/ITNESS WHEROF, the parties have set their hands and seal the

day and year first above written.

TI]SCARORA TOWN SHIP VOLLTNTEER
F'IRE,AS SOCIATION, INCORPORATED
A Michig4n Non-Profit Coiporation

Date: TOWNSHIP OF TUSCARORA
Cheboygan County, Michigan

Supervisor

By'
Clerk

By:

Chief



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE: Introduce amendment to Ordinance 12.  

SUMMARY:  See Ordinance 12, Section III, reads “The annual meeting of the electors of 
the township, where the same has not been abolished, shall be held on the last Saturday in the 
last month of the aforesaid fiscal year at such time and place as is determined by the 
Township Board.”  

Propose replacing original wording to read, “…shall be held on any day that is not a weekend 
or a holiday…” 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Trustee Hutchison  

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   Tuscarora Township Ordinance 12 

 



Insert at crossout, "on any day that is not a weekend or a holiday."



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE:  Amend Ordinance 16 and Ordinance 24  

SUMMARY:  As discussed at the 12/17/2025 regular Board meeting, amend Ord. 16 to 
include hours of no parking for snow removal and addition of the penalty phase consistent 
with Ord. 30. Amend Ord. 24 to include addition of the penalty phase consistent with Ord. 
30. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   Ord 16, Ord 24 

 



TOWNSHIP OF TUSCARORA 
 

CHEBOYGAN COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 

ORDINANCE NO.________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE IX GENERAL REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 92 
PARKS AND RECREATION TO PROHIBIT PARALLEL PARKING ON S. STRAITS HWY, 
FROM RIVER STREET TO BARBARA AVENUE INCLUDING TRAIL HEAD PARKING 
LOT ON CERTAIN DAYS AND TIMES OF THE YEAR, ADD A PENALTY PROVISION 
FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE TOWNSHIP PARKS SECTION AND PROVIDING FOR, 
REPEALEAR, SEVERALABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP OF TUSCARORA: 
 

Section 1. Title IX, Chapter 92, Section 92.01 of the Code of Ordinances, Township of 
Tuscarora, Michigan shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
Township owned properties or any part or parts thereof may be at any time ordered closed to the 
public by the township in the event that a determination is made that such closure is necessary to 
lessen undue traffic congestion, promote the safe, free and unhindered passage of pedestrians, 
remove snow and debris, maintain the properties or other reasons relating to the health, safety 
and welfare of the public. 
 
Parallel parking on S. Straits Hwy from River Street to Barbara Avenue, including 
trailhead parking lot is hereby prohibited each year from December 1 through April 15 
from 10 p.m. to 6 a.m. 
 
Section 2. Title IX, Chapter 92, Section 92.05 of the Code of Ordinances, Township of 
Tuscarora, Michigan shall be created to read as follows: 
 

Sec. 92.05 - Violation and penalty.  

(A)   A violation of this section is  a municipal civil infraction, for which the fine shall not 

be less than $100, nor more than $500 for the first offense, and not less than $500 nor 

more than $1,000 for a subsequent offense, in the discretion of the court, and in addition 

to all other costs, damages, expenses and actual attorney fees incurred by the township in 

enforcing the chapter. For purpose of this section, a SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE means a 

violation of this chapter committed with respect to a separate incident by the same person 

within 12 months after a previous violation of the chapter for which such person admitted 

responsibility or was adjudicated to be responsible. Each day the violation occurs shall 

constitute a separate offense. 

   (B)   The following persons are authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations 

for violation of provisions of this chapter, if such person or any of them have reasonable 



cause to believe that a violation or infraction has occurred, based on personal observation 

or on the report of a person who has allegedly witnessed the violation or infraction: 

      (1)   The Township Supervisor; and 

      (2)   The Township Police Department. 

   (C)   If a citation for violation of this chapter is based solely upon the complaint of a 

person who allegedly witnessed the violation, and not upon the personal observation of 

any of the persons authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations hereunder, then 

such citation shall be approved in writing by the Township Supervisor prior to its 

issuance. 

   (D)   Municipal civil infraction citations for violations of this chapter shall be served 

upon the alleged violator as provided by law and township ordinance. 

   (E)   The issuance of a municipal civil infraction citation shall not be an exclusive 

remedy but may be undertaken by the township in addition to other means of 

enforcement, as provided by law, including, but not limited to, the seeking of injunctive 

and other relief. 

Section 3.  SEVERABILITY 

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held 

invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed 

a separate, distinct, and independent portion of this Ordinance, and such holding shall not affect 

the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4  REPEAL 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days from the date of publication hereof. 

 
 

 

 

 

 



CERTIFICATION 
 

 

 I hereby certify the foregoing is a true and complete copy of Ordinance No. _______ duly 
adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Township of Tuscarora at a Regular Meeting held on 
___________________, 2026, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being 
Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept 
and will be made available as required by said Act. 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 

       Laura Decker, Clerk 
 

Adoption Date : _______________ 

Publication Date: _______________ 

Effective Date:  _______________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Motion made by  

 

________________________________________________________ 

 

Motion seconded by  

 

 

 __________________________________________________________ 

 

To adopt and to publish the following ordinances: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _____AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TUSCARORA 

TOWNSHIP CODE OF ORDINANCES TITLE IX GENERAL REGULATIONS, 

CHAPTER 92 PARKS AND RECREATION, SECTION TOWNSHIP PARKS TO 

PROHIBIT PARALLEL PARKING ON S. STRAITS HWY, FROM RIVER 

STREET TO BARBARA AVENUE INCLUDING TRAIL HEAD PARKING LOT 

ON CERTAIN DAYS AND TIMES OF THE YEAR AND TO CREATE A 

MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION PENALTY PROVISION. 



TOWNSHIP OF TUSCARORA 
 

CHEBOYGAN COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 

ORDINANCE NO.________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE VII TRAFFIC CODE, CHAPTER 71 DRIVING 
REGULATIONS BYAMENDING SECTION 71.99 PENALTY PROVISION AND 
PROVIDING FOR REPEALEAR, SEVERALABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP OF TUSCARORA: 
 

Section 1. Title VII, Chapter 71, Section 71.99 of the Code of Ordinances, Township of 
Tuscarora, Michigan shall be deleted in its entirety and amended to read as follows: 
 

Sec. 92.05 - Violation and penalty.  

(A)   A violation of this section is  a municipal civil infraction, for which the fine shall not 

be less than $100, nor more than $500 for the first offense, and not less than $500 nor 

more than $1,000 for a subsequent offense, in the discretion of the court, and in addition 

to all other costs, damages, expenses and actual attorney fees incurred by the township in 

enforcing the chapter. For purpose of this section, a SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE means a 

violation of this chapter committed with respect to a separate incident by the same person 

within 12 months after a previous violation of the chapter for which such person admitted 

responsibility or was adjudicated to be responsible. Each day the violation occurs shall 

constitute a separate offense. 

   (B)   The following persons are authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations 

for violation of provisions of this chapter, if such person or any of them have reasonable 

cause to believe that a violation or infraction has occurred, based on personal observation 

or on the report of a person who has allegedly witnessed the violation or infraction: 

      (1)   The Township Supervisor; and 

      (2)   The Township Police Department. 

   (C)   If a citation for violation of this chapter is based solely upon the complaint of a 

person who allegedly witnessed the violation, and not upon the personal observation of 

any of the persons authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations hereunder, then 

such citation shall be approved in writing by the Township Supervisor prior to its 

issuance. 

   (D)   Municipal civil infraction citations for violations of this chapter shall be served 

upon the alleged violator as provided by law and township ordinance. 



   (E)   The issuance of a municipal civil infraction citation shall not be an exclusive 

remedy but may be undertaken by the township in addition to other means of 

enforcement, as provided by law, including, but not limited to, the seeking of injunctive 

and other relief. 

Section 2.  SEVERABILITY 

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held 

invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed 

a separate, distinct, and independent portion of this Ordinance, and such holding shall not affect 

the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

Section 3  REPEAL 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days from the date of publication hereof. 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify the foregoing is a true and complete copy of Ordinance No. _______ duly 
adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Township of Tuscarora at a Regular Meeting held on 
___________________, 2026, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being 
Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept 
and will be made available as required by said Act. 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 

       Laura Decker, Clerk 
 

Adoption Date : _______________ 

Publication Date: _______________ 

Effective Date:  _______________ 

 

 

 



Motion made by  

 

________________________________________________________ 

 

Motion seconded by  

 

 

 __________________________________________________________ 

 

To adopt and to publish the following ordinances: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _____AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TUSCARORA 

TOWNSHIP CODE OF ORDINANCES TITLE VII TRAFFIC CODE, CHAPTER 

71 DRIVING REGULATIONS TO AMEND SECTION 71.99 PENALTY 

PROVISION. 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13 2026 
 
TITLE: Policy 2-C “Application” 

SUMMARY: Discuss removal from the policy book the generic application. Removal of the 
application allows modification for specific committees, commissions and boards. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE:  Heat exchanger bids 

SUMMARY: Review bids for installation of heat exchangers on the boilers. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   see bids. 

 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE: Plant and Moran agreement  

SUMMARY: Propose agreement extension to 1/31/2026 for assistance with w-2, 1099, year-
end tax returns. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss 

PREPARED BY:   Clerk Decker 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



 

 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING: January 13, 2026 
 
TITLE: Proposed interim substitute Assessor Appointment 

SUMMARY: Hire Clayton McGovern as the interim Tuscarora Township assessor until 
March 31, 2026, to cover the medical leave of Doug Keipert, and to pay Clayton McGovern 
$5,000 for the work during this time. Request the Board’s permission to engage Rob Huth to 
draft an agreement for those services.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TBD 

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss  

PREPARED BY:   Supervisor 

DEPT/BOARD/COMMISSION: Board of Trustees 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 


	Insert from: "2621.pdf"
	CERTIFICATION
	Laura Decker, Clerk

	Insert from: "E224.pdf"
	CERTIFICATION
	Laura Decker, Clerk


